

Team Sopris Board Minutes

Date: 2/5/20

Present: Cristi Newton, Tiffany Lindenberg, Tiffany Speakman, Kayo Ogilby, Steve Vanderhoef

Guests:

Minutes kept by: Kayo Ogilby

Time	Agenda	Discussion	Action
Old Business			
	Coaches Report	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. IMX Meet Contract. We switched the dates to May 16th and 17th. 2. Steve shared the meet and coaches calendar with the board. 3. Two athletes going to Loveland with Meghan from Avon. 4. The next meet is Senior State and Steve listed the athletes going as well as those swimming the event on Sunday's Olympic Trials qualifying meet. 5. The next week is Age group states - Amelie only one attending and will attend with Aspen. 6. The week after that: Silver State. Two athletes qualified. They have conflicts and we will most likely not attend that meet. 7. Capitol City is the next event after that. This is a qualifying meet and Steve is working on figuring out who is going. Steve and Tiffany are going to send an active invite to get an idea who is attending. 8. SPRING BREAK: The plan is to close from the 19th - 28th. We will start back up Monday the 30th. 9. Sectionals: Aeson is going to try for the 200 back time and Steve is going to look at Amy's time. Steve is looking into that. Oklahoma. 10. We should think about what we are going to do for Avon for taking our swimmers to two meets. 	

	<p>Sponsor Board</p> <p>10 minute long term vision brainstorm: Grit</p> <p>Head Coach Check-In</p> <p>Equipment Check In</p>	<p>11. We are taking a couple Montrose kids to Senior State with us.</p> <p>12. Spring Tryouts: Steve said to Tiffany "whatever you did last year, do it again". We had a great tryout and we got great kids who come every day.</p> <p>We currently have 11 paying sponsors We need somebody to take this over.</p> <p>Grit award: We have one for meets. But we talked about doing practice grit awards. Maybe monthly?</p> <p>Steve said that if we find the right person he would be happy to step down from head coach position.</p> <p>As long as Steve has help, and can take time (he gave a couple examples</p> <p>New lane lines and racket check-ins.</p> <p>We need to update Team and Meet Manager. These are outdated (since the Neil days).</p> <p>We need a new starter. This needs to be our first purchase. We need to call Colorado Timing Systems (Steve has already talked to them and was confused about batteries).</p>	<p>Kayo Make Flyers and coordinate with Tiffany.</p> <p>Tiffany L. will approach a group of parents to be a committe that will take this on and Steve will train them.</p> <p>Steve will check in with current coaching staff to see ab out their longevity. We will report back next month and make a decision about whether to post a new head coach job or stay with current situation.</p> <p>These are standard updates that we do every couple years.</p> <p>Steve will follow up with this.</p>
<p>Next Meeting</p>	<p>Tuesday March 3, 5:30-7:30</p>		